
 
 
 

 

TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY  
REGULAR MEETING 

TOWN HALL AUGUST 17, 2016 at 6:00 PM 
 

TURA meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City website 
 

The Talent Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent will meet at 6:00 P.M on Wednesday, August 17th, 2016 in the Town 
Hall, 206 E. Main Street. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the 
meeting to the City Recorder at 541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 
TURA reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other business 
deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting. 
 
REGULAR MEETING- 6:00 PM 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the City Recorder. Public 

Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 

called upon during the “Citizens Heard on Non-agenda Items” section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to  specific agenda 

items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Talent Urban Renewal Agency. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call   
 
2. Consent Calendar 

2.1 Approval of Minutes for August 3, 2016…………………………..Page 2-20 
2.2 Acknowledge Receipt of Check Register………………………….Page 21 

 
3. TID…………………………………………………………………..(no agenda report) 

 
4. Talent Liquor Store Awnings ……………………………………..(no agenda report) 
 
5. Application Request from Marsha MacCormack………………………….Page 22-27 
 
6. John Southgate Report……………………………………………………….Page 28-42 

 
7. Add signers to the TURA bank account……………………………...........Page 43

 
8. Items from Executive Director  
 
9. Discuss Agenda items for the September 7th Special Meeting  
 
10. Adjournment  
 

A copy of the Proposed Budget may be viewed at Talent City Hall. 

 
The City of Talent is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Note: This agenda and the entire agenda packet, including staff reports, referenced documents, resolutions 
and ordinances are posted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) in advance of each meeting. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English and for Spanish please contact TTY 
phone number 1-800-735-3896.   

1

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


 
 
 
 

 
TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING  
DRAFT MINUTES 

TOWN HALL AUGUST 3, 2016 at 6:00 PM 
 

TURA meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City website 
 

The Talent Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent will meet at 6:00 P.M on Wednesday, August 
3rd, 2016 in the Town Hall, 206 E. Main Street. The meeting location is accessible to persons with 
disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to the City 
Recorder at 541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 
TURA reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss 
any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting. 

 
REGULAR MEETING- 6:00 PM 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give 

it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting 
place. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the 

“Citizens Heard on Non-agenda Items” section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to specific 

agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Talent Urban Renewal 

Agency. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Members Present     Members Absent 
Chair Stricker     Member Abshire 
Vice Chair Pederson 
Member McManus 
Member Collins 
Member Wise 
 
Also Present: 
Executive Director, Tom Corrigan 
City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala 
Finance Director, Ryan Martin 
 

Chair Stricker suggested to move item 4 up to item 3.  The Board gave consensus.  
 
2. Consent Calendar 

2.1 Approval of Minutes for July 20, 2016 
 
Member Collins moved to approve the July 20th TURA Minutes.  Member Pederson 
seconded.  Chair Stricker repeated the motion.  Discussion:  None.  All Ayes.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
 
 
 2



3. Budget Amendment and Application for the Liquor Store Building 
 
Executive Director, Tom Corrigan gave a brief Staff report.   
 
Finance Director, Ryan Martin went over the Budget Amendment. He spoke that Staff 
recommends that $35,000 is moved from Contingency to Rehabilitation Grants for the 
anticipated increase in requests. 
 
It was explained that this amount is in addition to the $4500 that was approved at the last TURA 
Meeting. 
 
Member Pederson moved to adopt Budget Transfer Resolution #16-21 to cover 
unanticipated expenditures for FY 2016-17 Rehabilitation Grants.  Member Collins 
seconded.  Chair Stricker repeated the motion. Discussion:  None.  All Ayes. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
4. TID 
 
Mr. Corrigan gave a Staff report.  He spoke that he and the Mayor attended the TID Board 
Meeting, they received a draft of the numbers (see attached).  He explained that this is a draft not 
an offer. He went over each item and the numbers.  
 
Mr. Corrigan explained that they are unable to give a date for an offer and we are currently at a 
standstill.  
 
Chair Stricker explained that the draft proposal was a presentation to the TID Board of what it 
would be to purchase and rebuild.  She explained that the objective is how to make TID whole.  
She explained that they are not working with a consultant and are very low staffed therefore this is 
taking longer.  She spoke that TID is looking into assembling a Committee to help move forward 
with this project.   
 
Member Wise suggested to look into other ways to move the process along. Chair Stricker spoke 
that that was discussed at the Board Meeting.  Member Wise spoke regarding looking different 
options on completing the round-about.  Member Pederson spoke that he doesn’t feel that this is 
the time to develop alternatives and spend resources.  He spoke that the proposed route is the best 
direction for Talent.  Member McManus suggested for TURA to develop an Ad-Hoc Committee 
with TID to do Study Sessions together.  
 
The Board decided to wait to create a joint Committee until TID lets TURA know they would like 
some help.    

 
5. John Southgate report 
 
Mr. Corrigan gave a brief Staff report he spoke the Request for Expressions of Interest (RFEI) 
Report from John Southgate (see attached).  The Board gave consensus to table this item until the 
next meeting for more time to review the document.  

 
6. Items from Executive Director 

 Received bids for the ADA Ramp at Town Hall.  The bids came in within budgeted range 
which is approximately $14,000. 

 Received another request for the Façade program.  This will go on the next agenda. 
 
7. Discuss Agenda items for the August 17th Regular Meeting 

 
8. Adjournment 3



 
The TURA Meeting was Adjourned at 6:55 PM 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
___________________________________________ 
City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala 
 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________________ 
Executive Director, Tom Corrigan  

 
A copy of the Proposed Budget may be viewed at Talent City Hall. 

 
The City of Talent is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Note: This agenda and the entire agenda packet, including staff reports, referenced documents, resolutions 
and ordinances are posted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) in advance of each meeting. 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English and for Spanish please contact TTY 
phone number 1-800-735-3896. 

4

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43




